School # 17 is a beacon for our community and the center of an urban village.



Audience: SBPT	Date: 9/13/18
Time/Location: 8:00 Art Room	Facilitator(s): Coddington
Materials:	Minutes: DeMario
	Time Keeper:

Present: Coddington, Jackett, Cronmiller, Leone, DeMario, Vives, Martinez, Aguero, Cruz Absent: Skovira

	Agenda Item	Discussion/Notes/Action Item(s)
8:00	Approval of Minutes	Approved- reminder that minutes are sent to SBPT by the following <i>Monday</i> , the members have until <i>Tuesday</i> to make comments, adjustments, etc, then sent to whole staff by that <i>Thursday</i> *SBPT roles will be decided at next meeting with new team in place
8:01 1min.	Approval of Agenda	Approved
	PD Approvals	 Language and Literacy- 15 hrs approved Open to all staff, focus on SIL intervention program, Focused Reading Intervention, key components of Gomez and Gomez model, with fidelity across school (starts Sept. 19- Wednesday am) Constructivist PD- approved by SBPT, but after submitted to district team, was held in question due to being submitted after PD took place, however since it was part of our "all school retreat" at SJFC that week, we will re- submit for those 4 hours with adjustments to dates if possible
8:05 5 min.	Staff updates	 -6th grade position, 2 paras, pending, Caterina has an upcoming meeting to solidify within 30 days -Center for Youth contract was approved for a second position to serve students in K-4 (in Room 119) -Discussion about why some 1:1 paras are district employees and some are from temp. agencies? (Depends on length of service needed on students' 504 plan) If less than a year, may come from temps. -Consider adding 1:1 paras in Mr. Nichols' class for 2 new students -Mentioned that in RAP contract, they can be switched where they serve students, depending on the opening/need
	ILT Updates (every meeting)	Testing benchmarks are in progress

We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning.

As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn.

We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!

$\overline{\Gamma}^{2}$. Promp and with inducing (C-M was not backet in the	School # 17 is a beac	con for our community and the center of an urban village.			
	Dur Diversity is Our Strength!				
8:10 2 min.		 NWEA testing will begin next week, should be complete by mid-October AimsWeb Plus training will take place on Wed. 9/19 by Nancy Eichner (Director of Testing) SWAT team is in place to assist with testing Discussion continued about use of this assessment schoolwide, or just K-6? It provides a baseline and pulse for where students are starting, can progress monitor along the way Middle School has additional 45-60 minute period per day for intervention in core classes, can use this to target, monitor progress "Baseline testing using AimsWeb Plus will be administered school-wide K-8" Caterina's "Monday Memo" will continue with an instructional focus, feature data from classrooms visited (% of rooms where element was posted, visible) Open House- FriSept. 14 (8:00-10:00am) will provide syllabi, state of the school address, classroom visits, big ideas for the school year etc 5th grade specials will move to later time on 9/14 to allow parents to visit their classes, middle school teachers can step out for 15 minutes with coverage to also meet with visitors Common planning time for specials teachers was <i>not</i> included in this year's schedule- specials teachers are encouraged to join other teams during their meeting times in order to stay connected with school wide curriculum, PBL work, and common focus on student learning 			
8:12 5 min.	Parent Engagement (1 st) ATOMS (3 rd)				
8:17 -	Wk. 1:Community School /Community Partners	• No discussion this week			
	Wk 3: Student Support/DL Updates/Safety				
	Mission Statement Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding.				
We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning.					

As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn. We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!

Province of a state of the s	School # 17 is a beac	on for our community and the center of an urban village. Our Diversity is Our Strength!
8:33 8:44 1 min.	Hot Topic/Current Issue , New Business/Set Agenda for next SBPT	 Article in news about PE time (<i>120 minutes per week 5 times/week</i>) discussion about how realistic is this, are we compliant? We have 45 min. PE- plus 20 minutes recess- which keeps us compliant with Health and Wellness initiatives Principal meetings will be held on 1st and 3rd Thursdays of each month (full days) so SBPT meetings will be held on 2nd and 4th Thursdays of each month this year ESOL services will begin Monday 9/17 Music Ensembles will begin starting Monday 9/17 (strings, chorus, recorder, dance, drumming) Each music teacher (Reinhardt, Bruce, DeMario) each have rosters now assigned to them which will be entered into Power School by registrar Concerts will be shorter this year, smaller segments featured at SWMM to keep audience engaged and within scheduled meeting time in gym Safety Review-<i>Hold in Place</i> this week went well, some still need the color coded charts posted in their rooms, Caterina will resend Safety Presentation email to staff to review again SBPT elections will take place Tues. 9/18 (4 teachers, 3 Admin, 2 parents 1 RAP, 1 BENTE- formula)
		* by next meeting (Sept. 27), new team should be set in place

Mission Statement

Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding. We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning. As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn. We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!